
FLORIDA 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

May 3, 2022 

FILED 5/3/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 02769-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Dianne M . Triplett 
DEPUTY GENERAL COUNSEL 

Re: Docket No. 20150171-EI; Petition for Issuance of Nuclear Asset-Recovery 
Financing Order by Duke Energy Florida, LLC 

Dear Mr. Tei tzman: 

On August 25, 2015, Duke Energy Florida, LLC ("DEF") filed its Seventh Request for 

Confidential Classification regarding certain information contained in Staffs financial Audit 

Workpapers, Audit Control Number 2015-161-2-1, which was granted by Order No. 2015-0490-

CFO-EI. DEF' s subsequent First, Second and Third Requests for Extension of Confidential 

Classification were also granted. 

DEF has determined that the financial audit workpapers referenced above are no longer 

confidential. DEF hereby notifies the clerk that the documents can now be declassified and/or 

returned. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (727) 820-4692 
should you have any questions concerning this filing. 

DMT/mw 

Respectfully, 

s/ Dianne M. Triplett 

Dianne M. Triplett 

299 First Avenue North • St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

Phone: 727.820.4692 • Fax: 727.820.5041 • Email: dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 



 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via 
electronic mail to the following this 3rd day of May, 2022. 
 
                  s/ Dianne M. Triplett   
                             Attorney 
 

Theresa L. Tan 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
ltan@psc.state.fl.us 
 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. / Karen A. Putnal 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL  32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
kputnal@moylelaw.com 
 
Robert Scheffel Wright / John T. LaVia, III 
Gardner Law Firm 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL  32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 
 

C. Rehwinkel / R. Gentry 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-1400 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
gentry.richard@leg.state.fl.us  
 
James W. Brew 
Stone Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC  20007-5201 
jbrew@smxblaw.com 
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